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Mr Steve Beattie Our Ref: PD CORR
MUDFA Carillion Project Director

Carillion Utility Services Limited Date: 15 May 2009
MUDFA Project

Western Harbour

Leith Docks

Edinburgh

EH6 6QF

Dear Steve

EDINBURGH TRAM PROJECT — Multi Utility Diversion Framework Agreement
Extension Of Time

Pursuant to Clause 38.3 of the MUDFA Agreement we hereby notify you that we
consider that you are entitled to an extension of item for the substantial completion of
the MUDFA Works to 26th June 2009 and this extension is granted forthwith.

The details and reasons relating to this extension for each Work Section_and_the
corresponding Work Sectors, are set out in the attached Appendix to this letter.

In our assessment of the extension of time we confirm that, in accordance with Clause
38.4.1.2, we have not taken into account any delay which is concurrent with another
delay for which you are responsible. The Appendix attached sets out where this is
applicable.

Yours sincerely
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